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Dear Raymond,
Re: Request to Vary Sections 10 and 11.1 of the Enforceable Voluntary Undertaking (EVU)

| refer to MTM'’s request to seek a variation to Section 10 — ‘Infield Monitoring Regime' and Section
11.1 — ‘Compliance Rate of Rail Safety Inspections’ of the Voluntary Undertaking Delivery Program
dated 18 April 2019. The Melbourne office of the ONRSR has assessed this variation request and
recommended that the variations be granted.

In accordance with Section 256 (1)(b) of the Rail Safety National Law (RSNL) | hereby approve
MTM’s variation request for Sections 10 and 11.1 of the Voluntary Undertaking Delivery Program.
Please note that in accordance with Section 256 (3) of the RSNL this decision will be published on the
ONRSR Statutory Register

Should you require any further information or clarification, please contact Jodie Talone by e-mail at
jodie.talone@onrsr.com.au or on 0473 302 399.

Yours sincerely

S,

Sue McCarrey
Chief Executive
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